
 
MEMORANDUM 

Date:   July 26, 2023 

To:   Water Utility Board 

From:   Krishna Kumar, General Manager 

January Vang, Finance Manager 

Subject:  Authorizing Madison Water Utility's General Manager to certify municipal 

services bills, assessments, and charges to the 2023 tax rolls of other 

governmental units for delinquent accounts in those jurisdictions 

BACKGROUND 

City of Madison water and sewer utilities provide service to customers outside the City of 

Madison to the following ten local jurisdictions: 

1. Cities of Fitchburg, Middleton, and Monona (3) 

2. Towns of Blooming Grove, Burke, Middleton, and Verona (4) 

3. Villages of Maple Bluff, McFarland, and Shorewood Hills (3) 

The Madison Water Utility administers the billing service for water and sewer service to 

residents in these ten other local governmental jurisdictions. These other jurisdictions desire 

that all delinquent water and sewer related bills, assessments, and charges with due dates 

between September 23, 2022 thru September 22, 2023 be transferred into their respective 

2023 tax rolls for eventual collection. This resolution is one of the necessary steps to aid those 

ten local jurisdictions to accomplish this. No appropriation is required. 

 

Staff request the Board to authorize general manager to certify the 2023 tax rolls on behalf of 

the towns of Blooming Grove, Burke, Middleton, and Verona, of the villages of Maple Bluff, 

McFarland, and Shorewood Hills, and the cities of Fitchburg, Middleton, and Monona any 

delinquent municipal services bills, water or sewer main assessment installations, and water 

and sewer lateral charges. 



ATTACHMENT: 

1. Copy of Legislation Details (File # 78916) 


